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Brown, Cinnie

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiject:

Hi Ling,

Brown, Cinnie

Friday, July 01, 2005 3:37 PM
'Linc Barrett'

RE: Three additional Folks

The following people will startion Tuesday, July 5th at noon. | have told them their schedules for the week would be
12:00 to 6PM, but that it could possibly change:

Joan Okyere
Samuel Adarkna
Christopher Holmes

Colin Carmello's phone # is 301-926-7345.

| have just had a conversation with Lolita; 1 terminated Lolita and Delores Gonzalez, as you asked me to do; Elizabeth
Ledesma was there and she said she told you today that if you fired Lolita, she would quit. She has given me her verbal
resignation and asked that their checks be sent to them at their home addresses.

----- Original Message-—-

From: Linc Barrett [SMTP:Linc.Barrett@blockbuster.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 2:18 PM
To: Cinnie.brown @ e1660.expresspersonnel.com

Subject: Fw: Three additional Folks

<< Message: Untitled Attachment >> << File: C.htm >>

GO



